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From: John Shaver
To: Theresa Martinez
Date: 5/24/00 12:07PM
Subject: Cable Comm
Teddy,

The bond that | asked you to keep relates to the AT&T cable television upgrade project. AT&T is stringing
new coaxial and some fiber optic cable throughout the city. Cable Com is AT&T's construction contractor.

A possible location for filing would be in the cable T.V. documents file.

Please let me know if you need additional information.

ips

CC: Nye, Stephanie



RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY
Home Olffice, Philadelphia, PA

RIGHT-OF-WAY PERMIT BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we Cablecom, Inc., as Principal and Reliance
Insurance Company, as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto the City of Grand Junction, Colorado as
obligee in the penal sum of Twenty-five Thousand and no/100 Dollars ($25,000.00) for which sum well
and truly to be paid, said principal and surety bind themselves jointly and severally, firmly by these
presents.

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH THAT,

WHEREAS, the above bounded Cablecom, Inc. has or may be granted a permit for cable
excavation.

NOW, THEREFORE, if the said Cablecom, Inc., shall faithfully observe and honestly comply
with the provisions therewith, then this obligation shall become void; otherwise to remain in full force and
effect.

PROVIDED, HOWEVER, the bond shall continue in force until canceled by the surety.

The surety shall have the right to cancel the bond at any time by written notice, stating when the
cancellation shall take effect, served on or sent by Certified Mail to the obligee at City of Grand Junction,
CO at least sixty (60) days prior to the date that the cancellation becomes effective.

SIGNED, SEALED AND DATED this 4™ day of May, 2000.

CABLECOM, INC.

By: 72@ }/éw/é/'

Reliance Insurance Company
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ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE, PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA
POWER OF ATTORNEY
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